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1. Does the double space requirement apply to the cover letter and appendix items such as 
resumes? No, the double space requirement does not apply to the cover letter or appendix 
items, such as resumes.  

 
2. Does the double space requirement apply to tables and charts? No, the double space 

requirement does not apply to tables and charts. 
 

3. Our firm does not offer services like Construction management, ROW management, 
Utilities, etc. Can we submit a response to the RFQ or should we create a team with firms 
that offer additional services? The CRRMA will accept responses from all qualified 
engineering firms or groups of firms proposing as a team. Please note that the responses 
will be evaluated on the proposer’s approach to providing all of the requested services. 

 
4. Can the resumes in the appendix have a 10-point font if plenty of white space and legible? 

No, the text of the resumes are also subject to the 12-point minimum font size.  
 

5. Do the resumes in the appendix have to be double spaced like the 25-page response? No, 
the double space requirement does not apply to the appendix items, such as resumes. 

 
6. Can the 10-point font graphics and charts be single-spaced? Yes, as the double space 

requirement does not apply to tables and charts. 
 

7. Who are the Technical Review Committee members that will review and score the 
proposals? The Technical Review Committee members have not been identified but the 
intent is to include professional engineers from partner agencies that have worked with the 
CRRMA in the past.  

 
8. On page 13 of the RFQ, it states that resumes shall be part of the appendix. We would like 

clarification if the 1-page resumes are not counted toward the overall 40 page SOQ, or if 
they are counted as part of the 15-page appendix. The overall 40-page limitation includes 
the 25-page response and the 15-page appendix. Resumes are to be included in the 
appendix and are subject to the 15-page appendix limitation.  

 
9. On page 8 and 9 of the RFQ it states that a list of all legal disputes are to be included. Can 

you clarify if this list counts toward the 15-page appendix or 25-page SOQ? Or if it does 
not count toward the page-limited section. Disputes are to be included as part of the 25-
page response.  

 
10. On page 12 of the RFQ it states the proposers shall submit a summary of the lead firm’s 

affirmative action program and current firm profile with its responses to this RFQ as an 
appendix. Can you clarify if this list counts toward the 15-page appendix or 25-page SOQ? 
Or if it does not count toward the page-limited section. The summary of the lead firm’s 
affirmative action program is to be provided as part of the appendix and subject to the 15-
page appendix limitation.  
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11. Is the GEC prime excluded from other RFQs and other civil engineer design contracts 
coming out this year or during the time that the GEC contract is set in place? The selected 
GEC prime will not be able to pursue RFQs or other civil design contracts put out by the 
CRRMA during the time that the GEC contract is in place. However, there may be 
instances in which the GEC team is asked to complete civil design activities for the 
CRRMA from time to time. 

 
12. Is a subconsultant to the GEC team excluded from other RFQs and other civil engineer 

design contracts coming out this year or during the time that the GEC contract is set in 
place? A subconsultant to the GEC team will not be able to pursue RFQs or other civil 
design contracts put out by the CRRMA during the time that the GEC contract is in place. 
However, there may be instances in which the GEC team is asked to complete civil design 
activities for the CRRMA from time to time. 
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